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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 1:43 PM
To: Suraj Kumbhar
Cc: Shama Nair; Nimisha Jadhav; Trupti Dalvi; Smrutika Thoti; Santosh Tambe; Ajit Yadav; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; Lovejot Sekhon; Akshay 

Sharma; Binu Balachandran
Subject: RE: AMD POs for Approval- Civil and Wet works - Inventch 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Approved.  
  
Hope 10% advance condition has been met. 
  
Thanks and Regards, 
  
Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
  

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 1:36 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: AMD POs for Approval- Civil and Wet works - Inventch  
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
  
Dear Ameet sir, 
  
Pfa- Capex tracker and PO for approval, 
For PO copies please find below we transfer link-  
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https://we.tl/t-QYSddw8KuV 
Attached herewith is the Adani TC Approval email - The TC has given a collective approval, however, a separate approval has been requested and shall be shared upon 
receipt. 
  
Payment Milestones - 10% advance to start work, 20% post-delivery of all materials along with manpower, 20% once water proofing done, 45% once entire 
work done and handover the site to other vendor with all relative documents. | Work to be completed in 24 Days, Warranty of 10 years for Waterproofing if any 
concerns vendor has to visit & rectify on priority basis with no extra cost, Mobilisation time 7 days from the date of WO 
  
Need to release 10% advance with All below POs. 
  

Vendor Name Date PO No.   Basic Amount   Tax   PO Value   Outlet   Item   Remark- 
Finance   

 Adani TC 
approval  

INVENTECH 
SOLUTIONS 

18-10-
2023 

PO/SKPL/23-
24/001456                  1,03,897               18,701                  1,22,598   1881 AJ Kitchen Café  

 Civil 
work  

Approval 
pending Approved 

INVENTECH 
SOLUTIONS 

18-10-
2023 

PO/SKPL/23-
24/001457                  1,08,052               19,449                  1,27,501  

 Ildi.com (FF SHA - Food 
Court)  

 Civil 
work  

Approval 
pending Approved 

INVENTECH 
SOLUTIONS 

18-10-
2023 

PO/SKPL/23-
24/001458                     80,400               14,472                     94,872  

 Nourish (FF SHA - Food 
Court)  

 Civil 
work  

Approval 
pending Approved 

INVENTECH 
SOLUTIONS 

18-10-
2023 

PO/SKPL/23-
24/001460                  1,03,932               18,708                  1,22,640   Dhaba SHA - Food Court)  

 Civil 
work  

Approval 
pending Approved 

INVENTECH 
SOLUTIONS 

18-10-
2023 

PO/SKPL/23-
24/001461                     80,972               14,575                     95,547   WOW CHINA  

 Civil 
work  

Approval 
pending Approved 

INVENTECH 
SOLUTIONS 

18-10-
2023 

PO/SKPL/23-
24/001462                  3,10,769               55,938                  3,66,707   Domino's   Civil 

work  
Approval 
pending Approved 

INVENTECH 
SOLUTIONS 

18-10-
2023 

PO/SKPL/23-
24/001463                  5,48,073               98,653                  6,46,726   KFC  (Arrival Forecourt)  

 Civil 
work  

Approval 
pending Approved 

INVENTECH 
SOLUTIONS 

18-10-
2023 

PO/SKPL/23-
24/001464                  3,74,577               67,424                  4,42,001   Adhyaar Anand Bhavan   Civil 

work  
Approval 
pending Approved 

                    17,10,672                 20,18,593          
  
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
  
  

From: Suraj Kumbhar  
Sent: 26 October 2023 12:18 
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
  

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 26 October 2023 06:00 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti 
Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit 
Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: AMD POs for Approval- Civil and Wet works - Inventch  
  
Approved 
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 12:02 AM 
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil 
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: AMD POs for Approval- Civil and Wet works - Inventch  
  
Dear Akshay sir, 
  
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
24/001464                  3,74,577               67,424                  4,42,001  

 Adhyaar Anand Bhavan   Civil 
work  

Approval 
pending Approved 

                    17,10,672                 20,18,593          
  
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


